LIBERTY MEMORIAL HIGH SCHOOL

Lawrence, Kansas

Neol M. Wher,
PrinciFal

April 4, 1939

Dr. Fo C. Allen

Department of Physical Education
University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Phog:

In connection with our request for the use of
tennis courts this spring, may I now make specific
reference to the request which we have today from
¥r. E. A. Thomas, Commissioner of the Kansas State
High School Activities Association, that we sponsor
a regional tennis meet on Saturday, May 13.

Last year we sponsored a similar meet on your courts.
If you are willing, we would like your cooperation
to this extent again with Mr. Thomas and the state
assocliation.

If my memory serves me correctly, you furnished us
some helpers from your department when we held the
meet. We would appreciate it if you could assist
in this way again this year.

Sincerely yours,

Neal M. Wh.erry

7765-CD



